

Larissa D. Lane

(P) 412.598.3513

LarissaLane1@gmail.com

www.LarissaLane.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Experienced ambitious makeup artist and hairstylist with over 12 years of experience and over 5 years teaching cosmetology & esthetics; seeking to hold a position in film/ commercial as a makeup artist where I can utilize my gift to help bring looks and characters to life on various projects. With my background of working in high paced atmospheres, my work ethic has allowed me to adapt in all types of environments, such as green screen, film, television, documentaries, runway shows, salons and outside settings. I am capable of working in high paced environments and able to makeup both men and women for which ever look is required. I am an enthusiastic makeup artist who is ready to take on what is required of me to assist in serving on this makeup team.

SKILLS

- Makeup Artistry
- Leadership
- Highly Dependable
- Creative
- Communication
- Teamwork
- Attention to detail
- Fast paced styling
- Tattoo/ Piercing covering
- Tattoo application
- Grooming
- Clean, Neat, Organized
- Great judgement & decision making
- Makeup application for various decades
- Fast learner
- Professional at all times

WORK EXPERIENCE

**Covalent x Mattingly (Training Series
Video)**
April 2022
Makeup Artist

- Makeup for Talent
- Makeup and hair touch ups

Covalent x Highmark (Commercial)
September 2021
Makeup Artist

- Makeup and Hair for Talent
- Makeup and hair touch ups

Covalent x EZ Pass (Commercial)
September 2021
Makeup Artist

- Makeup for Talent

- Makeup and hair touch ups

A League of Their Own (Season 1)
July 2021- August 2021
Makeup Artist Add'

- Makeup for background (1940's look)
- Tattoo/ Piercing covering
- Male grooming

Fulcrum (TV Talk Show Special)
August 2021
Makeup Artist

- Makeup for Talent
- Makeup and hair touch ups

Sprung (Season 1)

August 2021

Makeup Artist Assistant

- Makeup for background
- Tattoo/ Piercing covering
- Tattoo application
- Makeup touch ups

Hasbro (Commercial)

August 2021

Makeup Artist

- Makeup and hair for Talent
- Makeup and hair touch ups

The PASSPORT (Short Film)

May 2021

Hair Stylist/ Makeup Artist/ Wardrobe

- Makeup/ Hair/ Wardrobe for Talent
- Create array looks for characters
- Take photos for continuity

Empire Beauty School

November 2020 – Present

Instructor

- Present the lesson plan for every curriculum and create plan sheets for each day
- Develop and prepare various teaching methodologies appropriate for the specific course and content
- Prepare, administer and grade evaluation criteria to assess student progress
- Follows class syllabus, outline and daily lesson plans as required
- Provides course syllabus and outline to students on the first day of class
- Maintains and ensures consistency between the course catalog and the daily lesson plans
- Prepares and administers examinations, student projects, and other teaching aids needed to fulfill objectives of program
- Sets up classroom, lab, equipment, projects, assignments, etc. in preparation for each new phase or class start
- Maintains clean, effective, and professional learning environment
- Attends all scheduled in-service activities, meetings, and completes all scheduled/assigned activities in support of individual faculty development plan.
- Tutors and conducts conferences with students.
- Maintains discipline and enforces school rules and regulations
- Participates in educational field trips, graduation ceremonies, and other school events
- Completes administrative duties and other projects as assigned

Fulcrum (TV Talk Show Special)

August 2021

Makeup Artist

- Makeup for Talent
- Makeup and hair touch ups

Covalent x EZ Pass (Commercial)

June 2021

Makeup Artist

- Makeup for Talent
- Makeup and hair touch ups

I'm Your Woman (Amazon Film)

November 2019

Makeup Artist Add'

- Makeup for Background (1970's look)

Larissa Lane Artistry

January 2019- Present

Hair Stylist/ Makeup Artist/ Creative Director

- Create and execute Makeup looks for client
- Travel site to site with client
- Makeup and hair touch ups
- Bridal Styling
- Hair and Makeup for projects (Film, documentaries, photoshoots, runway)
- Hair and Makeup in salon and private
- Manage clientele
- Set daily and weekly goals
- Operations management of Larissa Lane Artistry
- Put together teams for upcoming projects
- Create mood boards for projects
- Create new looks for clients and projects
- Create balance within workspace
- Motivate and Inspire team
- Hair for New York Fashion Week (Winter 2019)
- Provide beauty education classes

Ya Momz House, Inc.

August 2018 - Present

Head Hair Stylist & Makeup Artist

- Makeup and Hair for clients (men & women)
- Travel site to site with client
- Makeup and hair touch ups
- Remove excessive shine
- Make sure hair and makeup stays in place and lasts
- Assist client with different looks
- Creative direct hair and makeup for character/ client
- Create special sweat effect for look
- Hair and Makeup for University of Pittsburgh Commercial
- Hair and Makeup for the August Wilson African America Cultural Center short film
- Hair and Makeup for Requiem for Rice documentary
- Hair and Make up for films, documentaries, and photoshoots

South Hills Beauty Academy

December 2016 – June 2018

Instructor

- Develop and present the curriculum as stated in the course syllabus
- Develop and prepare various teaching methodologies appropriate for the specific course and content
- Prepare, administer and grade evaluation criteria to assess student progress
- Maintain accurate attendance and evaluation records
- Follows class syllabus, outline and daily lesson plans as required
- Provides course syllabus and outline to students on the first day of class
- Maintains and ensures consistency between the course catalog and the daily lesson plans
- Prepares and administers examinations, student projects, and other teaching aids needed to fulfill objectives of program
- Sets up classroom, lab, equipment, projects, assignments, etc. in preparation for each new phase or class start

- Maintains accurate records of attendance, grades, progress of students, and reports the same in a timely manner to supervisor
- Maintains clean, effective, and professional learning environment
- Attends all scheduled in-service activities, meetings, and completes all scheduled/assigned activities in support of individual faculty development plan.
- Tutors and conducts conferences with students.
- Maintains discipline and enforces school rules and regulations
- Assists with the Curriculum overview.
- Participates in educational field trips, graduation ceremonies, and other school events
- Completes administrative duties and other projects as assigned

Conde Nast Glamour Magazine

August 2015

Hair Stylist

- Prepared and Styled US Women's Soccer Team for women of the year photo shoot
- Hair touch-ups during photo shoot

EDUCATION

DMK Training and Certification, Pittsburgh, Pa August 2017. 2018

MUD Cosmetics Educator Training and Certification, Pittsburgh, Pa July 2017. July 2018

International Beauty Show Classes Manhattan, New York 2016. 2018

America's Beauty Show Classes Chicago, Illinois 2013. 2017

Empire Beauty School

Cosmetology Educator North Hills, PA July 2012-December 2012, 90/90 Attendance Club

Cosmetology West Mifflin, PA February 2008- February 2009

CCAC North Side Campus

Business Management, Pittsburgh, PA August 2006 – December 2007

Perry Traditional Academy High School

General Education Pittsburgh, PA September 2002- June 2006